Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Bill Mabry [bill. nabry@oakmontsl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 3:09 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: FW: oakmont letter

Attachments: SKMBT_C35311062915070.pdf

Mark

Here is a copy of our letter from Mr. Seto.

Bill

William Mabry

Partner, Project Development

Oakmont Senior living LLC.
220 Concourse Blvd.
Santa Rosa, Ca. 95403
707 535 3208
bill.mabry@oakmontsl.com

From: Bizhub-353@copier.com [mailto:Bizhub-353@copier.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 4:07 PM

To: Bill Mabry

Subject: Message from KMBT_C353




ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

_ AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS. agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway. Suite 250

Aiameda CA 94502-6577

{51 567-6700

FAX (510; 337-3335

June 2, 2000

Mr. Bill Mabry

Aegis Assisted Living
220 Concourse Blvd.
Santa Rosa, CA 94503
STID 2945

RE: 2425 Mariner Square, Alameda, CA

Dear Mr. Mabry:

This site was part of the parcel of 2415 Mariner Square, Alameda. The property owner,
John Beery subdivided the parcel into two parcels. The western parcel
(industrial/commercial) will retain the address of 2415 Mariner Square. The eastern
parcel (residential) new address is 2425 Mariner Square.

Both parcels 2415 and 2425 Mariner Square was marshland prior to filling with
“hydraulic fill” in the late 1800’s, and was then the site of bulk fuel storage and
distribution activities as early as 1916. The site was previously owned by
Tidewater/Texaco then Phillips Petroleum, and was used for bulk fuel storage and
distribution of refined oils, motor lubricants, and fuel oils for ships until 1972. Since
1972, the site use has been mixed office, restaurant, boat sales, sail manufacturing, boat
motor repair, automobile repair, boat hull repair, boat hull stripping and painting.

SOIL SUMMARY AND EVALUATION

The borings advanced on the residential portion include MS-1 through MS-4, MS-11,
MS-13 MS-14, MS-23, SB-A, and SB-B. Soil samples from borings MS-1, MS-3, MS-4,
MS-11, MS-13, MS-14 and MS-23 were analyzed for TRPH, BTEX and VOC’s. Soil
samples from borings SB-A at 1.5 feet, and SB-B at 1.5 feet bgs were analyzed for total
organic carbon. Soil samples SB-A and SB-B were analyzed for 17 metals at 1.5 feet,
and for total lead at 3.0 feet. The soil sample from SB-A at 5.5 feet bgs was analyzed for
BTEX, vinyl chloride and total organic carbon. TRPH was detected at concentrations
ranging from nondetectable (MS-1) to 13,000 ppm (MS-4). Benzene was below
detection limits. TEX and VOCs concentrations ranged from nondetectable to 1.2 ppm

(MS-4).



Mr. Bill Mabry

Aegis Assisted Living
220 Concourse Blvd.
Santa Rosa, CA 94503
Page 2 of 3

The monitoring wells installed on the residential portion include MW-1, MW-7 and MW-
8. In addition, well MW-5 is located north and adjacent to the northern boundary of the
residential portion. Due to the lack of photoionization detector (PID) readings, no soil
samples from well MW-8 were analyzed. The soil sample collected from well MW-1
and MW-5 were analyzed for TPH(d), oil and grease, BTEX and VOCs. The soil sample
collected from well MW-7 was analyzed for TPH(g), TPH(d), TPHmo, BTEX, VOCs,
and vinyl chioride. All analytes were below detection limits in the sample from MW-1.
Oil and grease, benzene and VOCs were not detected in the sample from MW-5. TPH(d)
and TEX were detected in MW-5 at 220 ppm, 0.5 ppm, 1.6 ppm and 1.4 ppm
respectively. TPH(g), TPH(d), benzene, total xylenes, and vinyl chloride were not
detected in the sample from MW-7. TPHmo and toluene were detected in the sample
from MW-7 at 200 and 0.014 ppm respectively.

GROUNDWATER SUMMARY AND EVAULATION

The following summary is based on the analytical results of groundwater samples
collected from wells MW-1, MW-7, and MW-8 within the residential portion of the site.
TPH(g) has ranged from nondetectable to 750 ppb, TPH(d) has ranged from
nondetectable to 1,800 ppb, and TPHmo has been nondetectable in all three wells except
for 110 ppb in MW-1 on 6/24/99 and 130 ppb in MW-8 on 9/9/99. Benzene has ranged
form nondetectable to 89 ppb, and the highest level of TEX was 64 ppb total Xylenes.
MTBE was not detected in wells MW-1 or MW-8. Although, MTBE was detected at
concentrations of 16 and 34 ppb in well MW-7 on 2/18/98 and 5/8/98 respectively, vinyl
chioride has not been detected in these wells.

Well MW-5 is located north of and adjacent to the northern boundary of the residential
portion. However, due to the proximity to the residential portion, the analytical results
are summarized. TPH(g) has ranged from 290 to 9,000 ppb, TPH(d) has ranged from
nondetectable to 8,800 ppb, and TPHmo has ranged from nondetectable to 860 ppb.
Benzene has ranged from 1.2 to 48 ppb, and the highest level of TEX was 49 ppb
ethylbenzene. MTBE has ranged from nondetectable to 12 ppb. Vinyl chloride has not
been detected in well MW-5. Lead was detected in well MW-5 at 82 ppb on 5/25/93 and

nondetectable on 9/26/94.

The primary contaminant of concern in groundwater is benzene. The possible exposure
pathway is volatilization from groundwater to the enclosed space of the residential
structure, and the calculated risk is between 1E-05 and 1E-06. However, the actual risk
of exposure by this pathway is minimal due to the proposed configuration of buildings

and pavement.
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The Saltwater Ecological Protection Zone (SEPZ) at the San Francisco International
Atrport (SFIA) was used in the Risk Assessment as a basis for comparison of similar
background conditions. The residential portion is within the SEPZ 300 foot evaluation
area. The benzene concentrations in groundwater sample results reported from the three
well within the parcel and well MW-5 is, on average below the SEPZ value of 71 ppb.
The SFIA SEPZ value for TPH(g) is 9,150 ppb. The TPH(g) concentrations from the
three parcel wells and MW-5 average below this value.

To evaluate the risk to human health and environment due to the remaining
contamination at the site, a Risk-Based Corrective Action (RBCA) Tier 2 evaluation
using a residential scenario was performed. The results for the assessment of the site

indicate the following:

1) Hydrocarbons remaining in soil will not likely further impact groundwater at the
site. Volatile compounds were not reported in the soil samples from the site.
2) Volatile compounds remaining in groundwater do not pose a significant risk to

residential use of the parcel. The groundwater at the site is not considered
drinking water quality. Continued groundwater monitoring and sampling has not
shown significant change in the three wells located on the residential parcel.

3) The risk of exposure to soil and groundwater is currently low due to the present
configuration and in the proposed residential configuration. The receptor
pathways are limited to dermal contact during construction and excavation.

4) Base upon the Risk Assessment, no remediation is necessary for 2425
Mariner Square Drive, Alameda, CA 94502

Presently there are four monitoring wells (MW-1, MW-5, MW-7 & MW-8) on the
property at 2425 Mariner Square Drive, Alameda, CA. Monitoring well MW-5 will be
relocated from the residential parcel to the commercial parcel. Sampling of monitoring
wells MW-1, MW-7 and MW-8 has been discontinued.

If you have any guestions, please contact me at (510) 567-6774.
-

.//

Cc:  John Beery, 2900 Main Street, Suite 100, Alameda, CA 9450]
Files



